



JUNIUS FIELDING (JF) SCARBOROUGH III
Executive Director & Partner, MAPA Group

Specialty:

Mr. Scarborough has spent the majority of the past fifteen years living, working and traveling on five continents, with a specialization in international corporate financial advisory, renewable energy, new venture development and deal structuring. Throughout his career, Mr. Scarborough has successfully completed dozens of transactions, including company valuations, new company formations, capital raises, mergers & acquisitions and strategic alliances.

At MAPA, Mr. Scarborough specializes in structuring and developing new business ventures for clients ranging from multi-national corporations to small technology start-ups. Mr. Scarborough also leads several client engagements focused on renewable energy, including managing the North American operations of Spain's largest solar energy company and the world's largest renewable energy utility. Prior to MAPA Ventures, Mr. Scarborough co-founded a technology start-up company, successfully took the company through rounds of angel and venture capital financing, and led the financial team in the successful sale of the company to Argentine investors. Mr. Scarborough spent four years in South America working in the fields of private equity financing and mergers & acquisitions. During two years in Japan, Mr. Scarborough led a research team for the US State Department, specializing in trade development research projects.

Career:

MAPA Ventures, LLC, *Executive Director & Partner*, Washington, DC (2001 – present)
Isofoton North America, Inc., *Acting CFO*, Washington, DC (2003–present)
Vinc Networks, Inc., *Co-founder & CFO*, Buenos Aires, Argentina and Washington, DC (2000)
A. Travia & Company, *Senior Associate*, Buenos Aires, Argentina (1997 – 1999)
Prefinex S.A. Investment Bank, *Financial Analyst, Mergers & Acquisitions*, Buenos Aires, Argentina, (1996 – 1997)
Consulate General of the United States, *Market Analyst*, Sapporo, Japan (1995)
Passport America, Inc., *Import Manager*, Tokyo, Japan (1994 – 1995)
Self-employed, *Solo Backpacker/Free-lance Photographer*, US, Oceania, Asia, Europe (1991 – 1993)
Board of Directors:
Isofoton North America, Inc.
MCC USA, Inc.

Education:

Intensive Spanish Language Instruction, La Paz Spanish Language School, Quetzaltenango, Guatemala (1996)
International Masters of Business Administration, University of South Carolina (1996)
Intensive Japanese Language Instruction, Kokosai Kristokyou Daigaku, Tokyo, Japan (1994 – 1995)
BA in Economics and Political Science, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill (1990)

Language:

Native English. Fluent Spanish. Proficient Japanese.

Honors/Activities: Honors Graduate in Economics

Phi Beta Kappa
SCANAS/Sonat Graduate Fellowship
Traveled extensively in more than 50 countries worldwide
Guest lecturer, Georgetown Law School 2001 & 2002